3/11/87

Dear Hr, Loisel,

dn ordar to be cartein of making our only outsoing mail of the
weekond I huve Just md 124 you @ series of doouments Tom {dniecsted might be
of intersat @ week ago when we wers working together in the Archives, I just
got these beck w sterday ond made coples thie a,m. )

These are Doc 87 and the following from §75; 106-7,190,199-500,
230, 234, 235, and 308«8, 1 forget to copy 463. t 1s onclosed hexwwith,
Also, » copy of the Andrews subpens.

Tom oxnressed intareat in snother document I huve, Ap eo'n &8 I ean
dig 1% out I'1l give 1t to him or send 1t to you., It 1s from Document B, s

report by SA Vinceat m-a:.n. desoribing the "bag" when he took it %o washinston B

end 1temizad St not 83 » ba but 85 o piaca or ‘r,rwn papur.

4 have lesrneﬂ that thera 1s some "high leval" 1ntoroat in 'I'an ang
-’hat he 43 doin‘_., and whethar or not h- 1s convected with your office, I Add
not spewer. It wes not pessidle yesterday %o tell him this privetely but I will
when I cem. While I did not ask end did not learn whai{ "interest" weas
meant by "high level”, I presuse it wos not Aréhive but Deopartment of
Juatice or TBl1,

If you oan send me coples of sny papers that have beon made
public, sich eos these relatins ts thz.search warrant, eic., und the
1ist of what wss teken under this warrent, I'd very much appreciste it, I
would like this »s soon s8 possidlse, There is no spacinzl delivery in the
country here,
Sincersly,

Hepold Veibberg



